STREET NAMING TASK FORCE MEETING MINUTES MARCH 4, 2010

The Londonderry Street Naming system Task Force held a workshop meeting on March 4, 2010 in the Moose Hill Room of Londonderry Town Hall. The meeting began at 7:00 P.M.

Present: Task Force Members: Karen Marchant, Jim Bilodeau, John Vogl and Cindy McCann

Residents: Barbara Nolin 5 Anderson Lane, Earle Rossi 9 Anderson Lane, Frank Turrisi

4 Anderson Lane and Adam Brizuela 6 Anderson Lane.

Meeting opened at 7:05 P.M.

New Business

Jim Bilodeau explained to the residents the reasons for the establishment of the 911 Street Naming Task Force and the need to change the name of either Anderson Lane or Anderson Circle. He further explained that in order to impact the fewest number of residents, the Task Force had established a policy to recommend that in the case of duplicate street names, the street with the least number of properties would be the one to change.

The residents in attendance expressed the following comments, ideas and concerns:

- a. They understood the need to change the name of either Anderson Circle or Anderson Lane
- b. Frank Turrisi advised that his residence was the original Farmhouse (Formerly known as the Anderson Farm) on the property.
- c. Adam Brizuela advised that he had done some research and found that Anderson Lane had Been named in 1850 while Anderson Circle was not named until 1972.
- d. Frank Turrisi advised that there were old photographs showing The Anderson Farm and Anderson Lane as it had been in the 1800 and 1900 time period.
- e. Earle Rosse advised that the residents did not like the name of Butternut Drive
- f. Barbara Nolin advised that there were three Butternut Trees on the road
- g. The residents requested that the Task Force reconsider recommending that the name of Anderson Lane be changed.
- h. The residents requested that if the name of Anderson Lane had to be changed, they would like to keep the suffix of Lane and to suggest alternative names such as Old Farm Lane or Stage Coach Lane.

Karen Marchant advised the residents that the Task Force Members were not aware of the historical Information brought forth by the residents.

After some discussion the task force advised the residents that the matter would be taken under advisement.

The residents inquired what kind of time frame would be involved. They were advised by Karen Marchant That due to Town meeting, and the process for placing an item on the agenda for the Town Council to consider, it would be at least mid April before anything could come before the Council.

John Vogl advised that the residents would be sent a letter to notify them when a resolution was to be considered by the Town Council.

After the residents left the meeting, a motion was made by Jim Bilodeau that due to the historical significance of Anderson Lane, the Task Force consider changing the name of Anderson Circle Instead of changing the name of Anderson Lane.

Motion seconded by John Vogl. Motion passed 4-0 with the stipulation that the Task Force would meet With the residents of Anderson Circle before a final decision on which of the two street names that Task Force will recommend be changed.

Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Task Force is scheduled for March 18, 2010 at 9:30 A.M. in the Sunnycrest Room of Town Hall.

Motion by Jim Bilodeau to adjourn the meeting, seconded by John Vogl. No discussion, motion passed unanimously.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:15 P.M.

Minutes by C. McCann